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Cardiff Bay
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CF99 1SN

30 October 2024
Dear Janet,

| am writing in response to WQ94283 and WQ94284: What steps is the Cabinet Secretary
taking to ensure the over 500km of mountain bike trails on Natural Resources Wales land
are maintained and are kept accessible and to a satisfactory standard following the
proposed cuts by Natural Resources Wales? (WQ94283) and What is the Welsh
Government doing to mitigate any risk to outdoor leisure pursuits as a result of the standstill
budget afforded to Natural Resources Wales? (WQ94284)

NRW’s formal consultation with Trade Unions has recently closed, it is now reviewing this
feedback to determine if any changes are needed, whilst still meeting its cost saving targets.
NRW'’s Board decision is expected in the Autumn

Yours sincerely,

.

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS

Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd

a Materion Gwledig

Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Huw.lIrranca-Davies@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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